
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL  
 

Referral to Plan Commission  

 

TAXES DUE 

6581 Romiss - $15,696.74 

6577 Romiss - $34,230.76 

 

TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council  

FROM: James Linhardt, Fire Chief   

DATE: April 21, 2022 

SUBJECT: Case # 22-09 – A request for a referral to the Plan Commission 

from George Smith for a Special Use Permit to operate Asset Towing & 

Recovery Services, a storage lot at 6581 Romiss Court, Berkeley, MO 63134.  

 

We have investigated the Subject item, above, and present the following as our 

findings: 

 

PROPERTY LOCATION 

6581 Romiss Court – is zoned M-1 Industrial District  

1. Current owners 5 Star General Holdings own both 6577 Romiss and 6581 

Romiss and are currently in court for allowing a business (towing storage 

lot) to operate on their property without an occupancy permit or business 

license. 

2. 5 Star holdings are currently behind in taxes on both addresses for a total of 

$49, 927.50 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends referral to the Plan Commission   

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

• -Staff Report 

• -Special Use Application 

• -Site Photographs 
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